Vic

From: Mei Kwan (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 11 May, 2015 4:00 PM

To: muihong@ahlimmotor.com.sg; Vic

Cc: Admin A; Admin-B (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: Claim docs - SGA416X against AXA INSURED VEHICLE NO. SJJ8642Z D.O.A
14/09/2014 Oref - MC0908701 *** LKK REF: CC6/AXA14017983/Kh2m3

Attachments: 416 - AVIVA.PDF; Claims Docs - SGA416X.PDF

Dear Mui Hong,

Thank you for your email.

By copy to Vic.

FYNA please. CC6/AXA14017983/Kh2m3.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: muihong@ahlimmotor.com.sg [mailto:muihong@ahlimmotor.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 11 May, 2015 3:57 PM

To: Admin A; Admin-B (LKK Auto)

Subject: Claim docs - SGA416X against AXA INSURED VEHICLE NO. S118642Z D.O.A 14/09/2014 Oref - MC0908701

Dear Claims,

Pls see attached the claim documents for SGA416X accident with AXA Insured —SJJ8642Z on 14.09.2014
Pls assist to forward claim docs to OIC and request OIC to liaise with us on the offer.

Thanks

Regards

Kee Mui Hong

Ah Lim Motor @ AMK
Tel : 64831244 Fax : 64836170



